MINUTES

COUNCIL OF THE COUNTY OF MAUI

December 6, 2019

THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE COUNCIL OF THE COUNTY OF MAUI, STATE OF
HAWAII, WAS HELD IN THE COUNCIL CHAMBER, KALANA O MAUI BUILDING,
WAILUKU, HAWAII, ON FRIDAY, DECEMBER 6, 2019, BEGINNING AT 9:01 A.M., WITH
CHAIR KELLY T. KING PRESIDING.

COUNCIL CHAIR KELLY T. KING: Okay, Members, it's 9:01. I'd like to call the meeting of
the Maui County Council regular Council meeting of December 6, 2019 to order. My
name is Kelly King. I'm the Chair of the Maui County Council. And at this time, we'll
take roll.

Mr. Clerk.

ROLL CALL

PRESENT: COUNCILMEMBERS NATALIE A. KAMA, ALICE L. LEE,
MICHAEL J. MOLINA, TAMARA A.M. PALTIN, YUKI LEI K.
SUGIMURA, VICE-CHAIR KEANI N.W. RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ
AND CHAIR KELLY T. KING.

EXCUSED: COUNCILMEMBERS G. RIKI HOKAMA AND SHANE M.
SINENCI.

(Councilmember Sinenci was not present when roll was called;, however, he
arrived at 9:02 a.m.)
CHAIR KING: And we have just been joined by Councilmember Shane Sinenci.
COUNCILMEMBER SINENCI: Aloha kakahiaka.
CHAIR KING: Aloha kakahiaka. Thank you for joining us. So, we have all Councilmembers

here. Mr. Hokama is off-island today. So, looks like we have a quorum and we will
proceed.
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Members, Il be giving opening remarks today. And | wanted to thank
Councilmember Paltin for relinquishing her, her, her rotation of Council--

COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN: "A’ole pilikia, Chair.

CHAIR KING: Thank you. | guess | should remind everybody, also, to silence their
noisemakers, since my phone just went off.

OPENING REMARKS

The opening remarks were offered by Council Chair Kelly King.

VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Chair.
CHAIR KING: Vice-Chair Rawlins-Fernandez.

VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Mahalo, Chair. | was wondering if perhaps we could
honor your father's memory with a moment of silence?

CHAIR KING: Thank you. | would like that.
MEMBERS OF THE COUNCIL, AND OTHERS IN ATTENDANCE,
OBSERVED A MOMENT OF SILENCE IN MEMORY OF THE LATE
JAY TAKAYA.
CHAIR KING: Mahalo, Members.
VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Mahalo, Chair.
CHAIR KING: Thank you for that. | appreciate it. And then just to let you know too, I'll be
leaving on a red-eye tonight. So, I'll be gone for the first part of next week and then I'll
return on December 11. So, I'll be here for the meeting on the 12th.

Okay. Mr. Clerk, can you go through the requirements of testimony, please.

Oh, I'm sorry. | got so distracted. Okay, for those of you who would like to join me in
the Pledge of Allegiance, please stand.
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PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

The Members of the Council, and others in attendance, rose and recited the Pledge of
Allegiance.

CHAIR KING: Thanks for that reminder. Okay, onto public testimony.
Mr. Clerk.

COUNTY CLERK: Madam Chair, proceeding with the presentation of testimony on agenda
items. We have established limited interactive communication that enables individuals
from Hana, Lanai, and Molokai, to provide testimony from our District Offices.

Individuals who wish to offer testimony from Hana, Lanai, and Molokai, should now
sign up with District Office staff. Individuals who wish to offer testimony in the chamber,
please sign up at the desk located in the eighth-floor lobby just outside the chamber
door. Testimony at all locations is limited to the items listed on today's agenda.

When testifying, please state your name and the name of any organization you
represent. Please also identify to the Council if you are a paid lobbyist.

The first person to testify in the chamber is Katie Folio, testifying on County
Communication 19-491.

CHAIR KING: Okay, Ms. Folio, | think you know the routine with the lights. Okay. Thank
you.

PRESENTATION OF WRITTEN OR ORAL TESTIMONY

MS. KATIE FOLIO, COALITION FOR A TOBACCO-FREE HAWAII (testifying on County
Communication No. 19-491):

Yes. Gooed morning and my condolences.
CHAIR KING: Thank you.

MS. FOLIO: I'm also sick this morning, so | apologize. I'll try to get through this. Good
morning. My name is Katie Folio. I'm here on behalf of the Coalition for a Tobacco-
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Free Hawaii, Program of the Hawaii Public Health Institute. | am a paid lobbyist in
strong support of the proposed bill for inclusion in the 2020 HSAC Legislative Package
relating to tobacco products, covered by resolution 14-491 [sic]. Thank you for putting
this on the agenda this morning.

The proposed bill urges the State Legislature to repeal the preemption of local
ordinances that regulate the sale of tobacco products, to allow counties to enact
ordinances is more stringent than State law.

Preemption of tobacco sales was added to a bill related to dialysis centers during a
legislative conference committee behind closed doors in 2018. This new language,
which was never seen by or commented on by the public during the legislative session
stripped counties of their authority to protect the health of their residents through
existing or future laws and regulations relating to the sales of all tobacco products,
including electronic smoking devices often referred to as e-cigarettes or vapes.

Stripping the counties of their authority to regulate tobacco sales is an industry tactic
to keep the fight at the State level where they can more easily monitor and implement
legislation.

There's a famous quote by a former tobacco institute lobbyist who said, "We could
never win at the local levels, so the tobacco institute and tobacco companies first
priority has always been to preempt the field; preferably to put it all at the Federal level,
but if they can't do that at least at the State level".

By successfully inserting this language into that dialysis bills, bill, counties have been
significantly impacted. So, now we are preempted in our ability to tailor policy solutions
designed to create healthier environments for the protection of our youth. We are
preempted from proven public health evidence-based strategies that reduce tobacco
consumption and initiation; such as tobacco pricing and access regulations, like
tobacco-free buffer zones around schools, prohibiting the sales of tobacco in
pharmacies, or a flavored tobacco restriction which is now law in 122 local jurisdictions.
But we cannot do that.

Limiting authority to the State to address the youth tobacco epidemic will allow the
tobacco industry to actively push weaker proposals that exempt or protect their
products from regulation and that criminalize the very youth that they are targeting,
shifting responsibility from the industry onto the individual, which is what they want to
do.

So, restoring the county's authority will protect local residents and address health and
social justice disparities. Counties have a long history of being proactive in adoption
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innovative tobacco control policies based on community concerns and needs. Strong
local laws serve as an example of good public health policy and changing social norms
and for building support for State and national legislation.

Removing the ability of local government to take stronger action is of particular concern
as high school students in the neighbor-islands are experimenting and using
e-cigarettes at higher rates compared to the State average. These products used by
our kids across our County and State are the newer pod-based devices that contain
very high concentrations of nicotine, all of them. There are no nicotine-free options,
which means our kids are becoming addicted to nicotine at alarming rates. So, they
form the basis of that industry.

There is also social justice disparities with our Native Hawaiian high school youth using
at even higher rates. And so, we really want this, to see this happen at the State level
and we appreciate your support.

CHAIR KING: Thank you, Ms. Folio. Just one question from myself. Have you, what kind of
a response have you gotten from State Legislators on this bill this year?

MS. FOLIO: It's hard to say this year. | know last year it was, it was dropped fairly quickly,
all of the different bills that were making their way through.

CHAIR KING: Right. But when you talked to them individually, are you getting support?
MS. FOLIO: Depends on who you talk to.
CHAIR KING: Okay.

MS. FOLIO: A lot of this, a lot of things happen behind closed doors around this issue as
well. So, it would be hard to know until we're in it.

CHAIR KING: Any other questions?
Ms. Sugimura.

COUNCILMEMBER SUGIMURA: Thank you for being here. Hi. So, you're saying, well, this
bill is basically so that the counties, you're supporting it so the counties can, can get
back the opportunity to pass laws. So, maybe not now, but if you could send us, if you
could send me or us information on the kind of laws that you guys were, you know,
working on that didn't go through. Or | know that you had some success last year with
the flavor ban, and if you could just kind of refresh me later.
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MS. FOLIO. Right. That's definitely one that we would love to see. If it doesn't happen at
the State level, that we would love to see at the local level just like a lot of our smoke-
free air laws which that, those weren't preempted. |It's just sales, thank goodness,
because that's where all of the laws have happened,; is at the County level before they
ever make it to the State. So, if we have that kind of information--

CHAIR KING: Ms. Folio, if you could maybe send that information to Ms. Sugimura, as well
as the Healthy Families and Communities Committee, that might be helpful.

MS. FOLIO: Okay. Sure thing.

COUNCILMEMBER SUGIMURA: Thank you. Nice seeing you.

MS. FOLIO: You too.

CHAIR KING: Pro Tem Kama.

COUNCILMEMBER KAMA: Thank you, Chair. Thank you, Ms. Folio for being here. | just
wanted to ask if you have any legislative bill numbers that you have been tracking last

year, similar to what Ms. Sugimura is asking for. And | would like to see some of that.

MS. FOLIO: There's, | can find the ones from last year. As far as we're aware, we're going
to be starting from scratch this year.

COUNCILMEMBER KAMA: Okay.

MS. FOLIO: The one that made it the furthest for the flavor ban, or are you talking about
preemptions specifically or?

COUNCILMEMBER KAMA: Both.

MS. FOLIO: Both. Okay. I'll find that out--

CHAIR KING: But let's not go into too much detail on the--
MS. FOLIO: I'll find some numbers--

CHAIR KING: --cause that's not on the agenda today.
MS. FOLIO: Thank you.

COUNCILMEMBER KAMA: Thank you.
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CHAIR KING: Okay. Thank you and then we'll get those numbers and the proposals.
Any other questions? Okay. Mr. Clerk.

COUNTY CLERK: Madam Chair, there are no other individuals signed up to testify in the
District Offices nor the chamber. And we have received written testimony.

CHAIR KING: Okay. So, we have, we have no district testifiers? Members, is there any
objection to receiving testimony into the record? We have one from the Hawaii Public
Health Institute.
MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTION.
THERE BEING NO OBJECTION, WRITTEN TESTIMONY
RECEIVED FROM KATIE FOLIO OF THE MAUI, MOLOKAI, LANAI
COALITION FOR A TOBACCO-FREE HAWAII, WAS MADE A
PART OF THE RECORD OF THIS MEETING.

COUNCILMEMBER SUGIMURA: There's somebody.

CHAIR KING: Okay. So, ordered. We'll receive that into the record.

Is there anyone else in the chambers who wishes to testify? He's not signed up. Would
you like to come down and introduce yourself? And then, did you sign up outside?

MR. SCOTT CRAWFORD: No.

CHAIR KING: Okay. So, you can go ahead and testify and then sign up afterwards if you
would? Introduce yourself and--

MR. SCOTT CRAWFORD, KE AQO HALI'I (testifying on County Communication No. 19-494):

Good morning, Madam Chair and Members of the Council. My nhame is Scott Crawford
and I'm here on behalf of Ke Ao Hali'i. Just, | didn't even see the agenda item, but.

VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: 19-494.

MR. CRAWFORD: 19-494. Thank you.
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CHAIR KING: You got here just in time, Mr. Crawford. So, thanks if you came all the way
out from Hana.

MR. CRAWFORD: Raining all the way out from Hana. So, mainly just want to express, on
behalf of Ke Ao Hali'i, express our appreciation and for your support of our efforts to
protect and steward these precious lands in Hana. And just make myself available for
any questions that you may have about this item.

CHAIR KING: Okay. So, you'll be available, you'll be here for the morning session?

MR. CRAWFORD: Yes.

CHAIR KING: Okay. Any objections to Mr. Crawford being a resource if that item comes up
for floor action? Okay. Thank you.

MR. CRAWFORD. Okay. Mahalo.

CHAIR KING: And thanks for driving all the way out from Hana in the rain.

MR. CRAWFORD: Sufe. No problem. Thank you.

CHAIR KING: | hope you have other business here too.

MR. CRAWFORD: Yes. Of course, we always take care of other things.

CHAIR KING: Mr., Mr. Sinenci will take you out to lunch I'm sure. I'm offering for you.
Okay. Mr. Clerk.

COUNTY CLERK: Madam Chair, we have no further individuals signed up to testify in the
chamber or at the District Offices.

CHAIR KING: Okay. If there are no objections, we'll close testimony now.
MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTION.
CHAIR KING: Okay. Testimony is closed.
Mr. Clerk, we're going to go ahead and go through the, because we had minimal

testimony, go through the filing actions and then we'll look at priorities of the action
items since we have one Member who has to leave early.
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COUNTY CLERK: Madam Chair, proceeding with county communications.

COUNTY COMMUNICATIONS

NO. 19-481 - KAY S. FUKUMOTO, ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR,
(dated November 19, 2019)

Transmitting a copy of WIOA Bulletin No. 28-19 from the State of Hawaii, Workforce
Development Council, with the allocations for Program Year 19 for the Youth, Adult,
Dislocated Worker and Local Administration Programs.
CHAIR KING: Okay. Vice-Chair Rawlins-Fernandez.
VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Mahalo, Chair.
| MOVE TO FILE COUNTY COMMUNICATION 19-481.
COUNCILMEMBER LEE:
SE, | MEAN, SECOND.
CHAIR KING: Okay. Moved by Vice-Chair Rawlins-Fernandez, seconded by Member Lee.

Ms. Rawlins-Fernandez.

VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Mahalo, Chair. This letter is purely information. No
action is necessary at this time. Mahalo, Chair.

CHAIR KING: Okay. Any comments or discussion? If not, all those in favor of the motion
say "aye".

AYES: COUNCILMEMBERS KAMA, LEE, MOLINA,
PALTIN, SINENCI, SUGIMURA, VICE-CHAIR
RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ, AND CHAIR KING.
CHAIR KING: Any opposed?
NOES: NONE.

EXCUSED: COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA.
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CHAIR KING: Measure passes eight to zero, one "excused"; Mr. Hokama.

Mr. Clerk.

NO. 19-482 - SCOTT K. TERUYA, DIRECTOR OF FINANCE,
(dated November 20, 2019)

Transmitting a summary of the temporary transfers/loans that have occurred from the
General Fund and Department of Water Supply Revenue Fund to the 2020 Proposed
General Obligation Bond Fund, as of October 31, 2019.

CHAIR KING: Okay. Vice-Chair Rawlins-Fernandez.

VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Mahalo, Chair. May | request that this item be
referred to your EDB Committee?

CHAIR KING: Okay. Any objections?
MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTION.
CHAIR KING: Okay. ltem is referred.
Mr. Clerk.
The recommended action is that County Communication No. 19-482 be referred to the

Economic Development and Budget Committee.

NO. 19483 - MICHAEL P. VICTORINO, MAYOR,
(dated November 18, 2019)

Informing of a vacancy on the Real Property Tax Review Board due to the resignation
of Scott Innes effective December 31, 2019.

CHAIR KING: Mr., Councilmember Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Thank you very much, Madam Chair.

MOVE TO FILE COUNTY COMMUNICATION NO. 19-483.



Regular Meeting of the Council of the County of Maui
December 6, 2019
Page 11

COUNCILMEMBER SINENCI:
SECOND.
CHAIR KING: Moved by Councilmember Molina, seconded by Councilmember Sinenci.
Mr. Molina
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yea, thank you very much, Madam Chair. The Mayor received
notice of Mr. Innes's resignation from the Real Property Tax Review Board on
November 14, 2019, with an effective date of December 31 of this year. I'd like to

thank Mr. Innes for his service to our community in this capacity. Thank you.

CHAIR KING: Okay. Thank you. Any discussion? If not, all those in favor of the motion say

aye".
AYES: COUNCILMEMBERS KAMA, LEE, MOLINA,
PALTIN, SINENCI, SUGIMURA, VICE-CHAIR
RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ, AND CHAIR KING.
CHAIR KING: Any opposed?
NOES: NONE.
EXCUSED: COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA.
CHAIR KING: Measure passes eight to zero, one "excused"; Mr. Hokama.
Mr. Clerk.

NO. 19-484 - MICHAEL P. VICTORINO, MAYOR,
(dated November 27, 2019)

Informing of the appointment of Makale’a Ane to the Conservation Planning
Committee.

CHAIR KING: Mr. Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Thank you, Madam Chair.

MOVE TO FILE COUNTY COMMUNICATION NO. 19-484.
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VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ:
SECOND.

CHAIR KING: Okay. Moved by Councilmember Molina, seconded by Vice-Chair Rawlins-
Fernandez.

Mr. Molina.

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Thank you very much, Madam Chair. According to
Section 2.82.040 of the Maui County Code, one of the nine members must be
appointed by the Mayor to this commission without approval by the Council for a term
concurrent with the Mayor's term of office. | want to thank Ms. Ane for her wanting to
serve on this particular planning committee. Thank you.

CHAIR KING: Okay. Thank you. And Mr. Molina, do you know if this makes the full
complement of members for this committee?

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Madam Chair, I'd have to check with, | guess, maybe
Ms. Baisa up in the Mayor's Office to, | haven't had an opportunity to check if this is,
you know, if fully, the board, the committee is fully staffed at this point.

CHAIR KING: Okay. So, | know that they were waiting for members to be appointed so they
could have their first meeting.

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: As a matter of fact, | believe we have three. There's going to
be three nominees coming out--

CHAIR KING: Oh, okay. Okay great. So, we can get this committee going.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: --at our next GET meeting.

CHAIR KING: Any other comments or discussion? If not, all those in favor of the motion on
the floor, say "aye".

AYES: COUNCILMEMBERS KAMA, LEE, MOLINA,
PALTIN, SINENCI, SUGIMURA, VICE-CHAIR
RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ, AND CHAIR KING.

CHAIR KING: Any opposed?
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NOES: NONE.
EXCUSED:  COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA.
CHAIR KING: Okay. Measure passes eight to zero, one "excused"; Mr. Hokama.
Mr. Clerk.

NO. 19-485 - SCOTT K. TERUYA, DIRECTOR OF FINANCE,
(dated November 18, 2019)

Informing of the acceptance of a Warranty Deed for a Road Widening Lot, Lot d-2,
Kaimana Subdivision, TMK: (2) 2-7-002:042 POR.

CHAIR KING: Councilmember Lee.

COUNCILMEMBER LEE: Chair, if there are no objections, | would ask the Clerk to call
County Communications 19-485 through 19-487.

MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTION.
CHAIR KING: Okay. Alright. Mr. Clerk.

NO. 19-486 - SCOTT K. TERUYA, DIRECTOR OF FINANCE,
(dated November 19, 2019)

Informing of the acceptance of Waterline Easements "W-1" & "W-2", Jordan Santos
Subdivision, TMK: (2) 2-4-002:010 POR.

NO. 19-487 - SCOTT K. TERUYA, DIRECTOR OF FINANCE,
(dated November 25, 2019)

Informing of the acceptance of Sewerline Easement, portion of Sewerline
Easement 15, Mahinahina Ventures, Lot 90, TMK: (2) 4-3-009:028 POR.

CHAIR KING: Okay. Ms. Lee.
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COUNCILMEMBER LEE:

| MOVE TO FILE COUNTY COMMUNICATIONS 19-485
THROUGH 19-487.

COUNCILMEMBER SUGIMURA:
SECOND.
CHAIR KING: Okay. Moved by Member Lee, seconded by Member Sugimura.
Any discussion or comments, Ms. Lee.

COUNCILMEMBER LEE: These communications are purely informational, and no further
action is required by the Council. Thank you, Chair.

CHAIR KING: Okay. Thank you. All those in favor of the motion say "aye".
AYES: COUNCILMEMBERS KAMA, LEE, MOLINA,
PALTIN, SINENCI, SUGIMURA, VICE-CHAIR
RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ, AND CHAIR KING.
CHAIR KING: Any opposed?
NOES: NONE.
EXCUSED: COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA.
CHAIR KING: Measure passes eight to zero, one "excused"; Mr. Hokama.
Mr. Clerk.

NO. 19-488 - TASHA KAMA, PRESIDING OFFICER PRO TEMPORE,
(dated November 22, 2019)

Relating to Councilmembers' report on Community Meeting on Real Property Tax
Changes.

CHAIR KING: Okay. Pro Tem Kama.
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COUNCILMEMBER KAMA: Thank you, Chair.
| MOVE TO FILE COUNTY COMMUNICATION 19-488.
COUNCILMEMBER SUGIMURA:
SECOND.
CHAIR KING: Okay. Moved by Pro Tem Kama, seconded by Member Sugimura.
Ms. Kama.

COUNCILMEMBER KAMA: Thank you. Councilmembers Lee, Sugimura, and | attended a
community meeting on November 20, 2019, at the Kahului Community Center
regarding the proposed changes to the real property classification system, including
the use of tiers.

I'm making this report about a meeting which complied with State Sunshine Law,
specifically all requirements of Section 92-2.5(e) of the Hawaii Revised Statutes.

According to the sign-in sheet, 17 members of the public attended the meeting. Marcy
Martin, Real Property Tax Administrator, made a brief presentation describing the
proposed real property tax changes that Council has been considering. 1'd like to thank
the Administration for the technical support we have received in the Temporary
Investigative Group process and during our public outreach on this issue.

Some suggestions and concerns addressed at the meeting were the idea that we are
only setting the table for future deliberations during the budget process that left many
unsettled, especially without knowing the values of the tiers and their associated tax
rates. The Council shouldn't move too quickly to actually establish those tiers. Long-
term residents should be placed in the lowest tier regardless of the evaluation, the
valuation. Tax rates should be adjusted so that it is financially beneficial to build lower
cost housing. And the exemptions or reductions for long-term rentals or affordable
rentals should be made prior to implementing any of the other changes.

A quorum of the Council was not present at the meeting. The community meeting on
real property taxes was not specifically and exclusively organized for or directed toward
Members of the Council. It was a public meeting for which a press release was issued.
No commitment relating to a vote on any Council business was made or sought at the
meeting.
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And Chair King, that concludes my report. But if possible, I'd like to ask the other two
Members of the Council who attended to comment if they so desire. Thank you.

CHAIR KING: Okay. Thank you, Member Kama. Any comments from Members Lee or
Sugimura on the report?

Okay. Ms. Sugimura.

COUNCILMEMBER SUGIMURA: So, | think that, well not, | think that evening when | walked
in, thank you, Counciimember Lee, was, was taking the lead in terms of presenting.
And Marcy Martin was there for, to answer technical questions, as Tasha said. Other
things that came up of concern were circuit breaker. | think there were two people in
the audience out of the 17, | thought there were 20 of us, or 20 residents, but 17 people
that talked about the concern for circuit breakers. And the, in the proximity--

CHAIR KING: Ms. Sugimura, | think the, the order is to, if you have a comment about the
report that Ms. Kama did.

COUNCILMEMBER SUGIMURA: So, this is adding to the report, Chair.

CHAIR KING: Okay. Let's just not get into too much detail because the, the reports been
given, so.

COUNCILMEMBER SUGIMURA: Yea, so | think this is important information, though,
because it was brought up in discussion and Ms. Lee can contribute if there's more.
But | think the circuit breaker issue was brought up and as well as commercial. Thank
you.

CHAIR KING: Okay. Thank you. If there are no other comments, all those in favor of the
motion on the floor, say "aye".

AYES: COUNCILMEMBERS KAMA, LEE, MOLINA,
PALTIN, SINENCI, SUGIMURA, VICE-CHAIR
RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ, AND CHAIR KING.
CHAIR KING: Any opposed?
NOES: NONE.

EXCUSED: COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA.
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CHAIR KING: Motion passes eight to zero to file. And one "excused", Mr. Hokama.
Mr. Clerk, let's go to 19-489, because we have, we have the appointee in the audience

and we can address this issue.

NO. 19-489 - KELLY T. KING, COUNCIL CHAIR,
(dated November 27, 2019)

Transmitting a proposed resolution entitled "APPROVING THE APPOINTMENT OF
RICHARD E. MITCHELL AS A LEGISLATIVE ATTORNEY IN THE OFFICE OF
COUNCIL SERVICES".

CHAIR KING: Vice-Chair Rawlins-Fernandez.
VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Mahalo, Chair.
| MOVE TO ADOPT THE RESOLUTION FOR RICHARD E.
MITCHELL, ATTACHED TO THE COUNTY COMMUNICATION
19-489, AND TO FILE COUNTY COMMUNICATION 19-489.
COUNCILMEMBER SINENCI:
SECOND.

CHAIR KING: Okay. Moved by Vice-Chair Rawlins-Fernandez, seconded by
Member Sinenci.

Ms. Rawlins-Fernandez.

VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Mahalo, Chair. Mr. Mitchell received his law degree
from Syracuse University. He also has a Master's degree in Urban Planning from the
University of Michigan.

Mr. Mitchell served as general counsel for Washington State Governor Christine O.
Gregoire. Sorry. While at the Office of the Governor, Mr. Mitchell's responsibility
including legislation review, executive orders, administrative rule appeals, judicial
appointments, emergency powers, ethics, public disclosure, transfer of state realty,
and tax-exempt revenue bond issues.
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He was also previously employed in private practice, focusing on real estate
transactions, design and construction matters, land use, procurement, municipal law
issues, and served as outside general counsel for public and private entities, including
municipal corporations.

Mr. Mitchell's legal experience in government will make him a great asset in the Office
of Council Services.

To any Councilmember who haven't, hasn't met with him yet, | would strongly
encourage you to do so. | met with him yesterday and was thoroughly impressed by
his background, his experience, and his passion for social justice. | truly look forward
to working with him if it's the will of this body to adopt this resolution. | ask for the
Members full support in adopting this resolution for Mr. Mitchell. Mahalo.

CHAIR KING: Okay. Thank you, Vice-Chair. Would Office of Council Services like to make
any comments?

DIRECTOR OF COUNCIL SERVICES TRACI FUJITA: We just urge the Council to support
this resolution, and we're available for any questions. And Mr. Mitchell is also here if
the Members have questions for him.

CHAIR KING: Okay. So, if anyone has any questions, we can bring him to the podium if you
need. Personally, | did get a chance to interview him last week. So, are there any
Members who would like to have Mr. Mitchell come to the podium? No. Okay. Alright.

If there are no other comments or questions, | will just say | agree with everything
Vice-Chair Rawlins-Fernandez said. [ think he's going to be an asset. He will also be
the, the last opening we have in Office of Council Services. So, for the first time since
I've been on the Council, we will be fully staffed. And | would like to thank everybody
for their support ahead of time to get that to happen. And we also have had some
pretty high-level applicants. So, there were | think three, three candidates for this
position.

Okay. If there are no other comments or questions, all those in favor of the motion on
the floor, say "aye".

AYES: COUNCILMEMBERS KAMA, LEE, MOLINA,
PALTIN, SINENCI, SUGIMURA, VICE-CHAIR
RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ, AND CHAIR KING.
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CHAIR KING: Any opposed?
NOES: NONE.
EXCUSED:  COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA.

CHAIR KING: Measure passes eight to zero, one "excused"; Mr. Hokama.
Welcome aboard, Mr. Mitchell. Thank you for joining our staff.
Okay, Mr. Clerk, can you give me a resolution number on that?

COUNTY CLERK: For the record, RESOLUTION 19-191.

CHAIR KING: Okay. And then, Members, because we have someone who has to leave
early, there was a request to just move the agenda around a little bit and go to County
Communication 19-492. So, if there are no objections, we'll go to that item next.

MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTION.

CHAIR KING: Okay. Mr. Clerk.

NO. 19-492 - KELLY T. KING, COUNCIL CHAIR,
(dated November 29, 2019)

Transmitting a proposed resolution entitled "AUTHORIZING THE EMPLOYMENT OF
SPECIAL COUNSEL TO ADVISE AND REPRESENT THE MAUI COUNTY COUNCIL
IN THE CASE OF MCKELVEY V. VICTORINO."

CHAIR KING: Okay. Councilmember Molina.

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Madam Chair, | know this is a bit unusual; before | consider
action, would it be okay to, for me to ask some clarifying questions either of you or
Office of Council Services Attorney Mr. Raatz on this proposal?

CHAIR KING: Before you make the motion?

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yea.
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CHAIR KING: Okay. Sure.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Thank you.
CHAIR KING: Mr. Raatz.

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yea, Madam Chair, my first question is, because it doesn’t
appear that the Council is currently a party to this case. Is that confirmed? So, | guess
looking at the complaint, | didn't see County Council on there. | just wanted to get that
confirmed.

CHAIR KING: Mr., Mr. Raatz. | believe it was added in the amendment, but.

SUPERVISING LEGISLATIVE ATTORNEY DAVID RAATZ: Thank you, Chair. The Maui
County Council is now a defendant in the case based on the first amended complaint.

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: The first amended complaint?
SUPERVISING LEGISLATIVE ATTORNEY: Yes.

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: And then in the proposed resolution, a special counsel is to
report and consult with the Chair on the case status. | guess maybe I'm looking at it
as more of a potential cost savings. Could we have a legislative attorney from OCS
provide us any status reports, even though we're named as, | guess, defendants in
this.

CHAIR KING: Mr. Raatz.

SUPERVISING LEGISLATIVE ATTORNEY: Thank you, Chair. Yes, that's something that
the Office can do. We can provide advice and we can provide legal information. We
can't provide legal representation for the Council unless we are authorized to do so
based on a special council resolution. And this proposal is to hire an outside attorney
to represent the Council, so we would go through a procurement process if it's adopted.

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: And that would be up to 30,000, | guess, if--
SUPERVISING LEGISLATIVE ATTORNEY: That's correct.

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: --if we decide to go on. Okay. And then, finally, if the Council
becomes a party to this case, which it is, we're not overstepping our authority since the
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suit is involving the Administration, right? Well, | guess the Administration was being
targeted in a lawsuit. But we were then named. Is that the case?

CHAIR KING: Mr. Raatz.

SUPERVISING LEGISLATIVE ATTORNEY: Thank you, Chair. Yes, so the case was
originally filed against the Mayor and the Corporation Counsel. And subsequently the
Maui County Council was added, so there's three defendants in the case now.
Currently, the Department of the Corporation Counsel is representing all of the
defendants.

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay. Thank you. Well, Madam Chair, thank you for allowing
to further clarifications.

CHAIR KING: Sure.

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: So, you know, with that being said, I'll just go ahead and put
it out there with the initial, | guess, steps in this process.

SO, YOU KNOW, WITH THAT BEING SAID, I'LL JUST GO

AHEAD AND PUT IT OUT THERE WITH THE INITIAL, | GUESS,

STEPS IN THIS PROCESS, WHICH IS TO WAIVE THE

REQUIREMENT OF COMMITTEE REFERRAL AND REPORT

PURSUANT TO RULE 7(G) OF THE RULES OF THE COUNCIL.
VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ:

SECOND.

CHAIR KING: Okay. Moved by Member Molina, seconded by Vice-Chair Rawlins-
Fernandez.

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay. And, oh I'm sorry, Madam Chair.

CHAIR KING: Well, | just wanted to say that, you know, I, I, I think, | think | apologize because
we probably should have done that first before all the questioning.

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yea, | just thought of that. My apologies, Madam Chair.

CHAIR KING: But anyway, go ahead.






